Subject: “Re: Rules on spending on the referendum on the UK's membership of the European
Union

This email has reached the Bank via the Internet or an external network

Dear Ms Branch,

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 25 May 2016. Mr Posner has asked me to
respond on his behalf.

Thank you for providing clarification in relation to the Bank's activities and your understanding of
the rules.

We do not anticipate there being any further action or response required.

Kind regards,

The E[ectorél Commission
3 Bunhill Row
_London, EC1Y 8YZ

www.electoralcommission.org.uk
www.aboutmyvote.co.uk

Putting voters first

You can now register to vote online

Follow us on Twitter | Like us on Facebook | Read our Blog

$we welcome correspondence in Welsh and English



